
 

 

     Ffôn/Tel: 01656 643643                                                   Facs/Fax: 01656 668126          Ebost/Email: talktous@bridgend.gov.uk                                                                                  

     Negeseuon SMS/ SMS Messaging: 07581 157014           Twitter@bridgendCBC              Gwefan/Website: www.bridgend.gov.uk 

Cyfnewid testun: Rhowch 18001 o flaen unrhyw un o’n rhifau ffon ar gyfer y gwasanaeth trosglwyddo testun 

Text relay: Put 18001 before any of our phone numbers for the text relay service 

Rydym yn croesawu gohebiaeth yn y Gymraeg. Rhowch wybod i ni os yw eich dewis iaith yw’r Gymraeg  
We welcome correspondence in Welsh. Please let us know if your language choice is Welsh 

Rydym yn croesawu gohebiaeth yn Gymraeg. 
Rhowch wybod i ni os mai Cymraeg yw eich 

dewis iaith. 
We welcome correspondence in Welsh. Please 
let us know if your language choice is Welsh. 

 

Cyfarwyddiaeth y Prif Weithredwr / Chief 
Executive’s Directorate  
Deialu uniongyrchol / Direct line /: 01656 643148 / 
643147 
Gofynnwch am / Ask for:  Gwasanaethau 
Democrataidd 
 
Ein cyf / Our ref:       
Eich cyf / Your ref:       
 
Dyddiad/Date: Dydd Gwener, 11 Mawrth 2022 

 

Annwyl Cynghorydd,  
 
IS BWYLLGOR HAWLIAU TRAMWY 
 
Cynhelir Cyfarfod  Is Bwyllgor Hawliau Tramwy o bell drwy Timau Microsoft ar Dydd Iau, 17 Mawrth 
2022 am 11:00. 
 
AGENDA 
 
1.  Ymddiheuriadau am absenoldeb    

 Derbyn ymddiheuriadau am absenoldeb gan Aelodau. 
 

2.  Datganiadau o fuddiant    
 Derbyn datganiadau o ddiddordeb personol a rhagfarnol (os o gwbl) gan Aelodau / 

Swyddogion yn unol â darpariaethau'r Cod Ymddygiad Aelodau a fabwysiadwyd gan y 
Cyngor o 1 Medi 2008.  
 

3.  Cymeradwyaeth Cofnodion   3 - 6 

 I dderbyn am gymeradwyaeth y Cofnodion cyfarfod y 05/10/2021 
 

4.  Dargyfeiriad Arfaethedig Llwybr Troed 12, Porthcawl  
 

7 - 16 

5.  Materion Brys    

 I ystyried unrhyw eitemau o fusnes y, oherwydd amgylchiadau arbennig y cadeirydd o'r farn 
y dylid eu hystyried yn y cyfarfod fel mater o frys yn unol â Rhan 4 (pharagraff 4) o'r 
Rheolau Trefn y Cyngor yn y Cyfansoddiad. 
 
Gofynnir yn garedig i'r aelodau wneud pob ymdrech i fynychu'r cyfarfod hwn er 
mwyn i'r is-bwyllgor gael cworwm. 
 

Nodyn: Sylwch: Yn sgil yr angen i gadw pellter cymdeithasol, ni fydd y cyfarfod hwn yn cael ei 
gynnal yn ei leoliad arferol. Yn hytrach, bydd hwn yn gyfarfod rhithwir a bydd Aelodau a Swyddogion 
yn mynychu o bell. Bydd y cyfarfod yn cael ei recordio i’w ddarlledu ar wefan y Cyngor cyn gynted 
ag sy'n ymarferol ar ôl y cyfarfod. Os oes gennych unrhyw gwestiwn am hyn, cysylltwch â 
cabinet_committee@bridgend.gov.uk neu ffoniwch 01656 643147 / 643148. 
 
 

Public Document Pack

mailto:talktous@bridgend.gov.uk
http://www.bridgend.gov.uk/


Yn ddiffuant 
K Watson 
Prif Swyddog, Gwasanaethau Cyfreithiol a Rheoleiddio, AD a Pholisi Corfforaethol 
 
Dosbarthiad: 
 
Cynghowrwyr Cynghorwyr Cynghorwyr 
DK Edwards 
RM Granville 

JC Radcliffe 
G Thomas 

MC Voisey 
CA Webster 



IS BWYLLGOR HAWLIAU TRAMWY - DYDD MAWRTH, 5 HYDREF 2021 

 

1 

COFNODION CYFARFOD Y IS BWYLLGOR HAWLIAU TRAMWY A GYNHALIWYD YN O 
BELL - TRWY DIMAU MICROSOFT DYDD MAWRTH, 5 HYDREF 2021, AM 14:00 

 
Presennol 

 
Y Cynghorydd   – Cadeirydd  

 
DK Edwards RM Granville G Thomas  

 
Ymddiheuriadau am Absenoldeb 
 
JC Radcliffe, MC Voisey a/ac CA Webster 
 
Swyddogion: 
 
Jane Dessent Cyfreithiwr 
Andrew Mason Rheolwr Hawliau Tramwy 
Kevin Mulcahy Rheolwr Grŵp - Gwasanaethau Priffyrdd 
Michael Pitman Swyddog Gwasanaethau Democrataidd – Pwyllgorau  

 
10. DATGANIADAU O FUDDIANNAU 

 
Dim.  
 

11. CYMERADWYO COFNODION 
 
PENDERFYNWYD: Cymeradwyo cofnodion y 08/01/2019 fel cofnod gwir a chywir, yn 

amodol ar ychwanegu’r rhai a enwir isod oedd yn bresennol: 
 
Gordon Wheeler 
Les Meachin 
 

12. BWRIAD I DDARGYFEIRIO LLWYBR TROED 19, LLANGRALLO ISAF A DILEU RHAN 
O LWYBR TROED 18 LLANGRALLO ISAF 
 
Cyflwynodd y Rheolwr Hawliau Tramwy adroddiad yn gofyn am awdurdodiad i wneud 
dau Orchymyn yn unol ag Adran 257 (gwyriad) ac Adran 258 (Dileu) Deddf Cynllunio 
Gwlad a Thref 1990, ar dir i'r dwyrain o'r A48 (Bryn Crac), Brocastell, Pen-y-bont ar 
Ogwr, CF31 5AU.  
 
Dywedodd y byddai ymweliad safle wedi cael ei gynnal fel arfer i alluogi'r Is-bwyllgor i 
fynd ac archwilio'r ardal. Fodd bynnag, oherwydd cyfyngiadau Covid-19 ni fu hyn yn 
bosibl. Yn lle hynny, dangosodd luniau o'r ardal. 
 
Rhannodd y Rheolwr Hawliau Tramwy y llun cyntaf, oedd yn dangos manylion cynllun 
lleoliad yr ardal. Ychwanegodd er gwybodaeth ei fod wedi ei leoli ychydig i'r de o Ffatri 
Ford, rhwng ffiniau Pen-y-bont ar Ogwr a Bro Morgannwg.  
 
Cyflwynodd y Rheolwr Hawliau Tramwy ddau lun arall yn dangos hyd oes y safle fel ag 
yr oedd yn 2015, ac eto yn 2020 pan oedd y safle’n cael ei ddatblygu.  
 
Dangosodd luniau o lwybr troed 19 (Llangrallo Isaf) sef man cychwyn y llwybr troed ym 
mhwynt A (a amlygwyd yn Atodiad A yr adroddiad) a dangosodd y giât bresennol yn 
ogystal â golygfa ar draws canol y safle i gyfeiriad y gogledd ddwyrain. 
 

Page 3

Agenda Item 3



IS BWYLLGOR HAWLIAU TRAMWY - DYDD MAWRTH, 5 HYDREF 2021 

 

2 

Dangosodd hefyd luniau o'r llwybr amgen arfaethedig oedd yn dangos lle byddai'r llwybr 
yn ymestyn ar hyd y clawdd wrth ochr yr A48 ac yn wynebu tuag at bwynt C (a 
amlygwyd yn atodiad A yr adroddiad). Fel gwybodaeth bellach, dangosodd luniau 
ychwanegol yn dangos y llwybr ar hyd y pwyntiau oedd yn weddill a amlygwyd yn 
Atodiad A yr adroddiad.  
 
Ychwanegodd y Rheolwr Hawliau Tramwy fod gwybodaeth bellach wedi cael ei darparu 
ar ôl i'r adroddiad gael ei gyhoeddi ac roedd hon yn dangos giât ychwanegol ym mhwynt 
E, fyddai'n cael ei chynnwys fel cyfyngiad ar y gorchymyn.  
 
Dywedodd fod rhan o'r llwybr yn cynnwys camfa, ond soniodd y gallai unrhyw un nad 
oedd yn medru defnyddio'r gamfa ddefnyddio'r llwybr dros dro a ddarperir gan y 
datblygwr am y 5 mlynedd nesaf. 
 
Dywedodd y Rheolwr Hawliau Tramwy fod pont droed ym mhwynt J oedd o’r golwg ar 
hyn o bryd o dan ordyfiant o laswellt a phlanhigion, ac y câi hon ei chlirio pan fyddai'r 
gwyriad yn cael ei wneud.  
 
Gofynnodd Aelod ai ymgeisydd y safle datblygu a ofynnodd am orchymyn y gwyriad. 
Cadarnhaodd y Rheolwr Hawliau Tramwy mai ef oedd wedi gofyn. 
 
Holodd Aelod ynghylch y gamfa a ddangosid yn y llun. Roedd hon yn ei gwneud yn 
anodd i bobl anabl neu bobl â phroblemau symudedd eraill i ddringo drosti, ac felly oni 
ellid gosod giât yn ei lle? Eglurodd y Rheolwr Hawliau Tramwy, er mwyn diogelu'r 
glasbrennau yn y mannau plannu tirwedd gwell newydd, bod yr ymgeisydd/tirfeddiannwr 
wedi penderfynu gosod ffens atal cwningod tra byddent yn aeddfedu dros gyfnod o 5 
mlynedd. Roedd rhagor o wybodaeth am hyn yn 4.27 a 4.28 o'r adroddiad.  
 
Gofynnodd yr Aelod a ellid codi arwyddion i hysbysu pobl am y llwybr troed ychwanegol. 
Cytunodd y Rheolwr Hawliau Tramwy y gellid gosod arwyddion ychwanegol i hysbysu 
defnyddwyr am y llwybr oedd yn cael ei ganiatáu. Câi’r rhain eu symud wedyn ar ôl i’r 5 
mlynedd fynd heibio. 
 
PENDERFYNWYD:  
 

•     awdurdodi'r Prif Swyddog - Cyfreithiol, AD a Gwasanaethau Rheoleiddiol i wneud 
y Gorchmynion angenrheidiol er mwyn dargyfeirio Llwybr Troed 19 Llangrallo 
Isaf a dileu Llwybr Troed 18 Llangrallo Isaf yn rhannol fel y dangosir ar y cynllun 
yn Atodiad B i'r adroddiad, ac i gadarnhau'r Gorchmynion ar yr amod na wneir 
unrhyw wrthwynebiadau na sylwadau o fewn y cyfnod rhagnodedig, neu os caiff 
unrhyw rai a wneir felly eu tynnu'n ôl;  

 
•     awdurdodi'r Prif Swyddog - Gwasanaethau Cyfreithiol, Adnoddau Dynol a 

Rheoleiddio i anfon y Gorchymyn(Gorchmynion) at Lywodraeth Cymru i 
benderfynu arnynt, os na chaiff unrhyw wrthwynebiadau a dderbyniwyd eu 
tynnu'n ôl; a 

 
•     bod y Gorchymyn/Gorchmynion yn eithrio unrhyw ran o'r gwyriad, sy'n defnyddio 

priffyrdd, sy'n cael eu cynnal gan Gyngor Bwrdeistref Sirol Pen-y-bont ar Ogwr, 
gan fod hawliau cyhoeddus eisoes yn bodoli ar y rhain.  

 
13. EITEMAU BRYS 

 
Dim 
 
Daeth y cyfarfod i ben am 14:17 

Page 4



IS BWYLLGOR HAWLIAU TRAMWY - DYDD MAWRTH, 5 HYDREF 2021 

 

3 

 

Page 5



This page is intentionally left blank



 

BRIDGEND COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL 
 

REPORT TO RIGHTS OF WAY SUB COMMITTEE 
 

17 MARCH 2022 
 

REPORT OF THE CORPORATE DIRECTOR - COMMUNITIES 
 

PROPOSED DIVERSION OF FOOTPATH 12, PORTHCAWL 
 
1. Purpose of report  
 
1.1 The purpose of this report is to request authorisation for the making of an Order 

pursuant to Section 257 (diversion) of the Town & Country Planning Act 1990, on 
land at Moor Lane Porthcawl CF36 3EJ. 

 
2. Connection to corporate well-being objectives / other corporate priorities 
 
2.1 This report assists in the achievement of the following corporate well-being objectives 

under the  Well-being of Future Generations (Wales) Act 2015:-   
 

1. Supporting a successful sustainable economy – taking steps to make the 
county borough a great place to do business, for people to live, work, study 
and visit, and to ensure that our schools are focussed on raising the skills, 
qualifications and ambitions for all people in the county borough.  

 
2. Helping people and communities to be more healthy and resilient - taking 

steps to reduce or prevent people from becoming vulnerable or dependent on 
the Council and its services.  Supporting individuals and communities to build 
resilience, and enable them to develop solutions to have active, healthy and 
independent lives. 
 

3. Background 
 
3.1 The implementation of the following planning consents will require a section of 

Footpath 12, Porthcawl to be diverted.  They are: 
 

 P/16/497/FUL - change of use of land for the provision of high quality self-
catering mobile wooden chalets, tourist accommodation & supporting facilities, 
which received conditional consent on the 13th April 2017; and  

 P/17/554/RLX – variation of condition 2 of P/16/497/FUL relating to occupancy 
of chalets, which received conditional consent on the 16th March 2018. 

  
3.2 To enable Footpath 12 Porthcawl to be diverted as proposed by the applicant it will 

also be necessary to divert an additional section of Footpath 12 Porthcawl not in the 
ownership of the applicant.  A kissing gate was previously erected in the very north 
eastern corner of the site on what was assumed to be the definitive alignment of the 
footpath.  However, the actual alignment of the footpath should cross through the field 
boundary 13 metres south of where the kissing gate was installed.  By taking the 
diversion through the existing structure this will maintain the integrity of the rights of 
way network by avoiding the creation of an anomaly where the definitive route and 
the proposed diverted route would not match and will avoid the removal of a mature 

Page 7

Agenda Item 4



 

section of hedge which would be necessary to relocate the structure.  The plan in 
Appendix A to the report shows the consent curtilage of the planning consent.  The 
section of Footpath 12 Porthcawl which is proposed to be diverted is shown between 
Points A-B on the plan in Appendix B to the report.  This plan also shows the 
proposed alternative route for Footpath 12 Porthcawl between Points A-C-D-E-B.  
 

4. Current situation/proposal 
 

Current Route and Proposed Diversion 
 
4.1 Currently that section of Footpath 12, Porthcawl to be diverted commences at Point 

A (Grid Ref. SS 81657916), as shown on the plan in Appendix B, and proceeds in a 
north easterly direction for approximately 265 metres to its termination point at Point 
B (Grid Ref. SS 81827936).  The current definitive width of the route is 1.2 metres.  
The footpath has a natural surface. 
 

4.2 The current route is obstructed by a mature hedgerow at a point approximately 13 
metres to the west of Point B (Grid Ref. SS 81827936).       

 
4.3 The proposed alternative route of Footpath 12, Porthcawl commences at Point A 

(Grid Ref. SS 81657916) on the plan (Appendix B), and proceeds in an east north-
easterly direction for approximately 216 metres to Point C (Grid ref. SS 81857922), it 
then continues in a north north-westerly direction for approximately 155 metres to 
Point D (Grid Ref. SS 81817937) before proceeding in a general easterly direction 
for approximately 6 metres passing through a second kissing gate en route to Point 
E (Grid Ref. SS 81827937), before it turns and runs in a south easterly direction for 
approximately 14 metres to Point B (Grid Ref. SS 81827936). 

 
4.4 The approximate total length of the new route is 391 metres with a width of 5 metres 

(Points A-C-D) and 1.2 metres between Points D-E-B.  The surface between Points 
A-C-D-E will be a natural surface and between Points E-B will be a hardcore surface.  
The 5 metre width (Points A-C-D) was suggested by the applicant as minimum width 
for a landscape/ecology belt surrounding the development site as per planning 
application P/16/497/FUL. 

 

4.5 There will be a kissing gate at Point X (Grid Ref. SS 81817937).     
 
4.6 The diversion of this section of Footpath 12, Porthcawl was originally discussed in 

February 2020 when the agent for the applicant sought advice from the Rights of Way 
Section for the possible diversion of the footpath.  As a result of those discussions 
the agent submitted a proposal for the diversion of the footpath.  The proposed 
alternative route was agreed in principle by the Rights of Way Section.   

 
4.7 The application to divert this section of Footpath 12, Porthcawl was submitted on the 

20th February 2020.  The application was received as a result of comments made by 
the Rights of Way Section in respect of planning application P/16/497/FUL. 

 
4.8 Whilst preparing the documents to carry out a consultation in accordance with the 

Councils standard pre-order consultation process in 2020, the Rights of Way Section 
noted that if the proposed diversion were to be successful this would leave Footpath 
12, Porthcawl as a route with an anomaly.  This anomaly relates to that section of the 
definitive alignment of Footpath 12, Porthcawl which is currently obstructed by the 

Page 8



 

mature hedgerow as mentioned earlier in this report.  The Council wrote to the 
applicant’s agent asking if they would be willing to agree to include an additional 
section of Footpath 12, Porthcawl, not in the applicants’ ownership, in their application 
so that this potential anomaly could be resolved.  The agent confirmed that the 
amendments to the application were acceptable to them and the applicants subject 
to written confirmation from the adjoining landowner. 

 
4.9 The Rights of Way Section contacted the adjoining landowner in August 2020 to 

gather their views on the diversion of the additional section of Footpath 12, Porthcawl, 
and can confirm that the Director of Grove Golf Club Limited (the adjoining 
landowner) responded to confirm that they would be happy to co-operate subject to 
the views of other consultees. 

 
4.10 In accordance with  the Council’s standard consultation process for Public Path 

Orders the local County Borough Council member, Porthcawl Town Council, the 
British Horse Society, Bridgend Ramblers Association, other user groups and 
interested bodies, South Wales Police and public utilities, were all consulted on the 
proposal in September 2020.  During the consultation process numerous 
representations were received in relation to the proposed diversion.  These are 
outlined below. 

 
4.11 Bridgend Ramblers – No objection subject to the agreement of the adjoining 

landowner to the proposal. 
 
4.12 Wales & West Utilities – No objection. 
 
4.13 Porthcawl Town Council – No objection subject to the area being properly maintained 

by the land owners and that the footpath remains accessible. 
 
4.14 South Wales Police Design out Crime Officer – No objection. 

 
4.15 In order to facilitate the development and variation of condition 2 of P/16/497/FUL 

relating to occupancy of chalets at land at Moor Lane Porthcawl CF36 3EJ a section 
of Footpath 12, Porthcawl will need to be diverted.                                                                                                                                       
 

4.16 The Welsh Governments Guidance for Local Authorities on Public Rights of Way – 
August 2016 states: 
 
‘Before making an Order the Council must be satisfied that it is necessary to do so in 
order to enable development to be carried out in accordance with planning permission 
that has been granted.’   
 
As Members are aware, it should not be assumed that an Order should be made 
simply because planning permission has been granted. 
 
‘In determining whether an Order is ‘necessary’ the Council must examine the 
activities authorised by the planning permission to see whether they are, or are not, 
compatible with the retention of highway rights.  An activity which would involve 
obstruction of a highway (for example, the erection of a structure across the line of a 
highway or introducing a use such as outdoor storage or long-term parking) would be 
incompatible with the highway and so make out a case of necessity.’ 
 

Page 9



 

‘Even where a case of necessity is made out, an authority still has discretion whether 
to make an Order or not.  However, having concluded that the planning permission 
should be granted, there must be good reasons for deciding that an Order, which 
would permit implementation of that permission, should not be made.’ 
 
‘In coming to a judgment as to whether to make an Order, the following should be 
taken into account: 
 

 The interests of the general public. 

 The potential effects of the Order on some members of the public, such as 
occupiers of property adjoining the highway. 

 Any potential financial loss to members of the public.’ 
 

4.17 In respect of the three considerations outlined above Members are advised as 
follows: 
 

 The Council is aware that the new route will be 126 metres longer than the 
existing route.  In the long term the proposed diversion enables the Rights of 
Way network to be protected from obstruction for the enjoyment of the public.  
It also enables the network to be accurately recorded and maintained and will 
allow for the footpath to remain as a continuous off-road walking route for 
members of the public between Moor Lane and the A4229.  For these reasons 
it is considered that the test that the proposal is in the interests of the public 
can be said to be satisfied.   
 

 There does not appear to be any additional effects of the Order on any 
adjoining properties. 

 

 The Council is unaware of any potential financial loss to members of the    
public.  The developer will be responsible for any works that are required to 
provide the diversion and the provision of the new routes. 

5. Effect upon policy framework and procedure rules 
 
5.1 It is considered that there is no effect upon policy framework and procedure rules.  

 
6. Equality Act 2010 implications  
 
6.1 An initial Equality Impact Assessment (EIA) screening has identified that there would 

be no negative impact on those with one or more of the protected characteristics, on 
socio-economic disadvantage or the use of the Welsh Language. It is therefore not 
necessary to carry out a full EIA on this policy or proposal.  

 
7. Well-being of Future Generations (Wales) Act 2015 implications 

7.1 The Well-being of Future Generations (Wales) Act 2015 Assessment Template has 
been completed and a summary of the implications from the assessment relating to 
the five ways of working is outlined below in respect of the proposal:  

 

 

Page 10



 

 Long-term  
The diversion of the footpath will enable the Rights of Way network to be 
protected from obstruction for the enjoyment of the public.  It also enables the 
network to be accurately recorded and maintained. 

 Prevention  
If the proposals are not implemented Footpath 12, Porthcawl would become 
obstructed and the Council would then have to take action to remove these 
obstructions.  This would have significant resource implications.  As the 
applicant will be carrying out all works involved, this will mean that the route 
will not become obstructed, and the Council will not have to take any action. 

 

 Integration 
There has been a significant increase in the use of the countryside for the 
purpose of well-being, but this has increased the maintenance burden on the 
areas that the public enjoy for recreation and health benefits.  
 

 Collaboration 
The developer must provide a suitable alternative to users of the existing 
footpath.  The Order will be open to objection and cannot be implemented until 
all objections are withdrawn or, where objections do remain the Order is 
confirmed by the Planning Inspectorate.  
  

 Involvement 
Consultations were carried out with statutory consultees, local members and 
community councils to gather their views before the decision to make the order 
is made. 

 
8. Financial implications 
 
8.1 Any financial implications arising from the above procedures are expected to be 

minimal as the developer will be meeting the cost of the diversion and order process 
and the implementation of any works required by the Council. 

 
9. Recommendations 
 
9.1 That authorisation be given for the Chief Officer Legal and Regulatory Services, HR 

and Corporate Policy to make the necessary Order to seek to divert  Footpath 12, 
Porthcawl as shown on the plan in Appendix B to the report, and to confirm the Order 
provided no objections or representations are made within the prescribed period, or 
if any so made are withdrawn. 

 
9.2 That the Chief Officer Legal and Regulatory Services, HR and Corporate Policy be 

authorised to forward the Order(s) to the Welsh Government for determination, if any 
objections received are not withdrawn.  

 
9.3 That the Order(s) excludes any section of the diversion, which utilises highways which

 are maintainable by Bridgend County Borough Council, as public rights already exist 
over them. 

 
 
 

Page 11



 

Janine Nightingale  
CORPORATE DIRECTOR COMMUNTIES 
3 March 2022 

 
 

Contact officer:  Mr Mathew Palmer  
Rights of Way and Access Land Officer 

  
Telephone:   (01656) 642595 
 
Email:   mathew.palmer@bridgend.gov.uk 
 
Postal address:  Rights of Way 
        Communities Directorate 

Bridgend County Borough Council 
Waterton Depot 
Waterton Lane 
Waterton 
Bridgend 
CF31 3YW 

 
 

 
Background documents: File A763/1/FP 12 Porthcawl (17th February 2020 – present) 
 
DIRECTIONS TO SITE.  
 
The Rights of Way Sub Committee of 29 January 2010 agreed that future Rights of Way 
Sub Committee reports shall provide directions to, and the postcode of sites. This will ensure 
that the sites are easily located for the purpose of the site meeting prior to the Rights of Way 
Sub Committee at the Civic Offices. In compliance with this, the directions to the site and its 
postcode are as follows.  
 
Due to current circumstance regarding the pandemic, a site visit will not be possible.  
However, the Rights of Way Section are currently looking at ways to resolve this issue. 
 
 

Page 12

mailto:mathew.palmer@bridgend.gov.uk


APPENDIX A

No Window 

Scale 1:2500

Civic Offices
Angel Street

Bridgend   CF31 4WB
Telephone (01656) 643643

This map is reproduced from Ordnance Survey
material with the permission of Ordnance Survey
on behalf of the Controller of Her Majesty's Stationery 
Office. © Crown Copyright
Unauthorised reproduction infringes Crown copyright
and may lead to prosecution or civil proceedings. 
Licence Number: 100023405, 2011.

Aerial Imagery: Cities Revealed aerial photography
copyright The Geo Information Group 2010

*
COMMUNITIES DIRECTORATE

Corporate Director
Communities

BRIDGEND COUNTY
BOROUGH COUNCIL

Pond

Pond

Pond

Well

Pwll y Moor

The Holdings

Path

P
a
th

MOOR LANE

Planning Application P/17/554/RLX

P
age 13



T
his page is intentionally left blank



PROPOSED DIVERSION FOOTPATH 12 PORTHCAWL

< No Content >

Scale 1:2500

Civic Offices
Angel Street

Bridgend   CF31 4WB
Telephone (01656) 643643

This map is reproduced from Ordnance Survey
material with the permission of Ordnance Survey
on behalf of the Controller of Her Majesty's Stationery 
Office. © Crown Copyright
Unauthorised reproduction infringes Crown copyright
and may lead to prosecution or civil proceedings. 
Licence Number: 100023405, 2011.

Aerial Imagery: Cities Revealed aerial photography
copyright The Geo Information Group 2010

COMMUNITIES DIRECTORATE

Corporate Director
Communities

BRIDGEND COUNTY
BOROUGH COUNCIL

Pond

Pond

Pwll y Moor

Pond

P
a
th

Proposed section of Footpath 12
Porthcawl to be diverted (A-B)

Proposed alternative route (A-C-D-E-B)

Continuation of Footpath 12 Porthcawl

P
age 15



T
his page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	3 Cymeradwyaeth Cofnodion
	4 Dargyfeiriad Arfaethedig Llwybr Troed 12, Porthcawl
	Appendix A
	Appendix B


